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Malave, Erin

From: Karl Werrlein [kari@idealsolutions4u.net]

Sent:  Monday, April 19, 2010 10:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for ldeal Solutions 4 U Inc. Document Numben:_E(_J_Q_p_Qgggggg__

Please change the Corp address from 1704 Corporate Dr Boynton Beach Fl 33426 to 10846
Sunset Ridge Circle Boynton Beach F{ 33473

Thank You,

Hark Wernlein

Ideal Solutions 4 U, Inc

1704 Corporate Drive

Boynton Beach Fl 33426
561-703-8617
mailto:karl@idealsolutions4u.net
www.idealsolutionsqu.net

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product
immunity or other legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail
reply and delete it from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy this
message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a
forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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